

Accomplished, realistic individual with five years of experience teaching and motivating individuals in a variety of work settings with the drive to transfer versatile knowledge and skills into a dynamic career. Proven success in military, federal government and agricultural operations.

### SELECTED ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Mentored and trained Iraqi Soldiers to develop their own quick reaction forces and to develop safe operating procedures for their military
- Monitored and authorized entrance and departure of all personnel and Iraqi National Security forces from United States and Iraq military bases
- Expeditiously responded to alarms and investigated disturbances under strenuous circumstances
- Responsible for \$100,000+ in government equipment without fault
- Eradicated forest fires to assist in the safe keeping of homes, and lives

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

United States Army 2013-2016  
*Specialist*, Fort Hood, Texas and Iraq

- Patrolled military bases, industrial and residential premises to prevent and detect signs of intrusion and ensure security of community and security team
- Communicated quickly and efficiently with appropriate back up units to ensure safe evacuations; including night Medical Evacuations
- Operated detecting devices to screen individuals and prevent passage of prohibited articles into restricted areas
- Conveyed using written and verbal communication practices related to crisis intervention and conflict resolution
- Operated a multitude of different vehicles to safely transport an array of people
- Performed administrative and record keeping duties to file incident, hourly and radio reports, and devised chronological event reports to aid in investigations

United States Forest Service 2011-2012  
*Forest Firefighter/Crew Leader*, Routt National Forest, Colorado

- Collaborated with other firefighters as a member of a firefighting crew
- Extinguished flames and embers to suppress fires using shovels, and engine and hand driven water or chemical pumps
- Felled trees, cut and cleared brush, dug trenches to create fire lines using axes, chainsaws and shovels
- Developed and implemented a complex trail system so that the general public could have more and better access to public lands.
- Resolved a diverse range of customer concerns through clear communication and education where appropriate

Silver Spur Ranches 2010-2011  
*Animal Care Worker/ Equipment Operator*, Lone Pine Branch, Walden, Colorado

- Trained new employees on operating and maintaining equipment and in animal care procedures, maintenance duties and safety precautions.
- Maintained all equipment, tools and storerooms
- Ordered and purchased supplies and materials for the daily operations of the ranch

### EDUCATION

United States Army 2013-2016  
Specialized training in Communications, Leadership, Diversity  
MiTT Training

North Park High School 2012  
High School Diploma